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San Diego County Water
Authority Solar Power
Projects Request for
Proposals

The San Diego County Water Authority ("Water
Authority") seeks proposals from qualified firms or a
consortium of firms to design, install, own, operate and
maintain solar power systems at facilities owned by the
Water Authority and its participating member agencies.
The solar power systems may contain inverters, conduits,
and other equipment necessary to deliver solar electricity
to the Water Authority at interconnection points, carports,
shade structures and mounting systems. Goals and
objectives of the Water Authority include utilizing agency-
owned spaces, such as rooftops, for solar power
systems; purchasing solar-generated power through
power purchase agreements; and reducing the cost of
developing solar energy systems by making a significant
long term investment. The Water Authority desires to
establish relationships with solar power system
developers to facilitate highly cost-effective development
of solar power systems at the Water Authority and
investment in solar power systems by industries and
businesses within the region.

RFP Issued: April 2, 2009
Job-Walk Site Visits: April 8,9 and 13, 2009
Pre-Bid Conference: April 8, 2009, 10:30 a.m.
Vendor Questions Due: April 13, 2009, 5:00 p.m.
Proposals Due: May 5, 2009, 4:00 p.m.

If you are interested in receiving a copy of the San Diego
County Water Authority RFP or have questions regarding
this or other opportunities, please contact Patrick Perry,
Emily Murray or Kaylynn Kim. We are attorneys at Allen
Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis LLP, a law firm in
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Los Angeles. Our practice includes assisting renewable

2002 - 2008 energy clients with all aspects of their business, from
siting and permitting, to compliance and litigation. To that

end, we think your company may be interested in this
renewable energy opportunity. We would be happy to tell

you more about our renewable energy practice and
expertise. You can also obtain a copy of the RFP at this
link.

Sincerely yours,
Patrick Perry, Emily Murray and Kaylynn Kim
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